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AN OTTAWA MINISTER ON
UNION,

On Monday evening Rev. J. H. Turn-
bull gave a thoughtful address on
Church Union before the Young Peo-
ple's Association of Bank Street
Church. After explaining the move-
ment for union from its inception at
a General Assembly meeting in 1899,
through its various stages, the speaker
outlined the documents which settled
the doctrine, polity, administration,
ministry and laws under which the
urited church would be governed, go-
ing on to say that he was in favor of
the union thus proposed, and giving
reasons for his position. With the
large element of forelgners of differ-
ent civilization to Canadians in Cana-
da, It was necessary that there be a
strong united church to overbalance
their effect. e pointed out that In
Montreal 40 per cent. of the public
school attendance was Hebrew and in
a few years at the present rate of
growth, this race would hold\power in
the public schools in that city. He
spoke of the large foreign element in
other cities and emphasized that the
troubles arising from this needed the
united action of a powerful and united
church. He pointed out great loss sus-
tained in the past in the West by de-
nominations overlepping !n home mis-
slon work. He sald that sooner or lat.
er it would be for each congregation
in the Presbyterian church to vote on
the question of church union, “be-
cause the Presbyterian church is a
democratic church and everything of
this nature must be submitted to the
congregations before definite action can
he taken. It would be a few years
hence perhaps, but the members of the
congregation should study the question
carefully in order to be able to vote
wisely when the time comes. If there
were union to-morrow, the members
would hardly notice it as the change
would In the order of things, he made
gradually, and It would take a genera-
tion to entirely blend the different de-
nominations into the one proposed. He
spoke of the unions among the Metho-
dist denominations in the past and the
unions in the Presbyterian church with
the Old Kirk. For years it was Im-
possible to discern where the old di-
vision lines had been. Yet they had
great obstacles, as great as now sep-
arate the Presbyterian, Congregational
and Methodist denominations to over-
come. He therefore was confident
that slowly but surely union would be
arrived at between these denomina-
tions.

THE PRIEST IN POLITICS.

The much vaunted unlon between
priests and people seems in a rather
perilous condition in Mayo, Ireland.
On Sunday, January 23rd, the people
rushed the doors of the Roman Catho-
lic chapel at Claremorris, overthrew
the tables of the money-chnnge_rl, and'
scattered the coppers in all directions.
Archdeacon Kilkenny, the parisit
priest, la, we learn from the “Irish
Independent” of January 28, B d
b, police day and night. The local
reading room, which was, of course;
under clerical control, was burned to
the ground. There has also been much
revolver shooting at night. Then %the

* United Irlsh League and some of the

local counclls are beginning to ques-
tion the divine right of the priest in
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DEATH OF PRESIDENT DICK&ON.

Of 8t. Margaret’s College.
(From the Globe of 22nd 1: .}

Yesterday morning Mr. Gev.ge
Dickson, president of St. Margaret's
College, passed away after a short
fllness, at the age of olxty-four._'l’here
was no more widely known educa-
tionist in this province, for he had
labored at his chosen vocation in
places far apart and in positions
widely varied. Born in Markham
township In 1846, he recelved his
early training in the ofdinary public
sehool of his native plu:e\ and in the
&T hools of d Hill
and Whitby. Bent on taking up

hi as a professi he qualified
for its higher opportunities by secur-
ing a university education and status,
taking his degrees of B. A. and M.A.
in Victoria University, Cobourg, in
1872 and 1878, respectively.

Mr. Dickson's first work as @
teacher was done in 1868 in the capa-
city of basistant master of the Chat-
ham High school. Two years later
he joined the staff of Woodstock Col-
lege, and after another two years he
was transferred to Hamilton Collegi-
ate Institute, of which he became
principal in 1873, in succession to
the late Principal Buchan, when he
was appointed Inspector of High
schools.  After thirteen years of ex.
ceptionally effective administration he
again suceeded Mr. Buchan, this
time as principal of Upper Canada
College, which position he retained
till 1897. During his regime the con-
stitution and organization of the col-
lege were greatly changed, and it was
transferred to College Helghts from
King street west. While he occupled
that position Principal Dickson gave
much time and attention to chemical
investigations, toward which he had a
decided bias, and at which he became
a facile adept.

In 1897 Mr. and Mrs. Dickson es-
tablished St. Margaret's College as a
secondary school for residential fe-
male pupils and also as & school for
day puplls from Toronto. It was suc-

cessful from its inauguration, and &
few years ago it was transferred to
its present commodious edifice on
Bloor street east. Mr. Dickson retain-
ed till his death the position of Presi-
dent of the college, while Mrs. Dickson
held, and still hold he office of Direc-
tor and Secretar: Much of the strict-
ly educational reputation of the in-
stitution was due to Mr. Dickson's per-
sonal work in the class-room in science
and English, and in this way he not
only bullt up a flourishing school, but
did mueh to raise the character of the
work done in private gecondary schools
generally.

In other flelds than that of formally
educational activity Mr . Dickson's
versatility displayed itself, He con-
ducted a private correspondence school,
took a deep Interest and an active part
in the foundation and management of
St. Andrew’s College, and was for
many years connected with higher edu-
cation as a member of the Senates of
Knox College and the University of
Torgnto, respectively.

Self-conceited men must generally
be poor judges of human nature or
they would get some \dea of what peo-
ple really think of them.
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God’s blessings are & mighty reser-
volr; if we would have our souls irri-
gated from on high, we must ralse the
slulce gates of prayer and let the bless-
ings In.

e
The most deluded man on earth is

the one who ima| that respectabfl-
ity is a sult of clothes.

WOMEN'S HOME MISSIONS.

London, Ont., Mar. 28.—~The Women's
Home Missionary Soclety of the
Presbyterian Church began its
seventh annual meeting to-day in St
Andrew's Church, The President, Mrs.
John Somerville, presided, and there
was an attendance of about 300 dele-
gates, After devotional exercises, fol-
lowed by warm vords of welcome from
Mrs. (Rev.) James Rollins, president
of the London branch, reports of
twenty-two branch socleties were pre-
sented; also reports from a number of
auxiliaries and mission bands not in
the presbyteriale. Thes outlined the
work tnat had been don by the differ-
ent organizations, auu showed the
energetic and progressive spirit that
characterized all the orgamizations.

The report of the Board of Managers
was presented by Mrs. Donald Mac-
donald. The report of the Life Mem-
bership Secretary, Miss Margaret Gar-
diner, showed that during the year %
new life members had been added since
the first of April, 1909. The report also
spoke of the improvements and gifts
to the various hospitals in the West,
the most important of which was the
building of a nurses’ home at Vegre-
ville, installing an electric lighting
and 'hot water plant in the hospital at
the same place, enlarging and improv-
ing the Mission House at Fthelbert,
and the installing of furnaces and
other permanent improvements at At-
lin. A paild secretary for publica-
tions, the report stated, had been ap-
pointed with very beneficlal results.

Realizing the advantage of educa-
tional work in dealing with the in-
coming foreigners in the West, the
board had set aside $2,260 for that
work, $800 of which was being spent in
helping Galician students studying at
Manitoba University.

The treasurer's report was present.
ed by Miss Helen Macdonald, and
showed a most gratifylng financial
standing. The receipts for the past
year totalled $23,632,48. The expendi-
tures were:—To the hospital at Atlin,
$1,320; Teulon, $2,480; Vegreville,
$1,800; Wakaw, $1,870; Sifton, $1,680;
Kthelbert, $988, and general expenses
totalling $14,280.

The hospital reports were presented
by Mrs. H. . Kipp, corresponding
gecretary, who reported for the six
different hospitals at Atlin, Tuelon,
Vegreville, Wakaw, Sifton and Ethel-
bert. The report dealt in detail with
the work being done at these institu-
tions, and showed the very gratifying
results that were following the efforts
of the devoted workers in these aigfi-
cult fields.

The organization report which was
presented by Mrs. J. A. Macdonald, of
Toronto, showed that during the year
108 new organizations had been added
to the Woman's Home Missionary
Soclety. Of these 5 are Presbyterial
societies, 59 are auxillaries, 35 are
mission bands, and 9 are affiliated
socleties.

The report showed 22 Presbyterials
in the general soclety. The five new
Presbyterials are:—Chathnam, Kings-
ton and Barrie, in Ontario; Portage la
Prairie, In Manitoba; and Lacombe, in
Albert:
ported organized as a Presbyter!

The new Presbyterials of
and Portage la Prairie show the larg-
est increase of auxiliaries during the

ar, ten being added to each. Among

e older Presbyterials, Hamilton leads
with an addition of nine. Of the 22
Presbyterial societies, 18 give a total
increase of 69 auxiliaries. Chatham re-
mains the same as last year, and Paris,
Stratford, and Westminster show a
total decrease of 8.

The report of Miss Margaret Gar-
dimer, the Life Membership Secretary,
showed that during the year 76 mem-
bers had been added to the roll, and
sinee the close of the year six more,
making 81 in all since the last report
was given.

The Library Committee reported that
many mission fields and hospitals have
been supplied with books and reading
matter.

Red Deer, Alberta, was T1€-.




